Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance

PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

PMO Bids and Awards Committee

Procurement for the Provision of Security Services in PMO Assets CY 2024
Solicitation No.: PMO-04-2024
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) = PhP 35,951,100.00
PMO-03-2024-A: Lot 1 - MLC - Ph?13,298,450.00
PMO-03-2024-A: Lot 2 - NCR & Luzon - PhP13,440,750.00
PMO-03-2024-A: Lot 3 - Visayas & Mindanao - PhP9,496,300.00

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to clarify certain provisions in the
Bidding Documents, as follows:

CLARIFICATION RESPONSE
If we join in lots 1, 2 and 3, do we need to | Yes, separate envelope containing the
submit three (3) envelopes? Technical and Financial Proposal per lot.

In the Social Security System, Philhealth, and | Please refer to page 34 of the Bidding
Pag-Ibig Clearances, can we submit proof of | documents specifically Item 1.7.9.
remittances instead of clearances?
What documents can we submit in [ieu of | Please refer to PS Advisory 2022-09 and
expiration of Mayor’s Permit? related PS-DBM Announcements.

Do we need to submit updated gun licenses? | Please refer to page 34 of the Bidding
documents specifically Item 1.7.2.

Is site inspection necessary for the submission | No.

of bids?

For information and guidance of all concerned.

Issued this 29t day of December 2023.

A.ZABALA
PMO-BAC Vice-Chairperson
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104 Gamboa Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229 www.pmo.gov.ph
Telephone Nos.: 02.8893.2383 / 02.8893.3453
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